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Request for Proposals: Janitorial Services 

Question List 

 
Question 1: How can I obtain a copy of the current janitorial contract? 

 

Please email tblakeslee@parkvillemo.gov and ask for a copy of the current janitorial contract. 

 

Question 2: Is there a Bid Bond or Performance Bond required or mentioned?  

 

No. 

 

Question 3: Is there any Termination or Penalty information mentioned? 

 

It is standard for the City to include a termination provision in all contracts. A final contract will be 
negotiated following the selection process. 

 

Question 4: How many days per week is your current janitorial service contracted for? 

 

Our current janitorial service is contracted for two days per week. 

 

Question 5: I have never been in the Parkville Train Depot, what is inside the Parkville Train 
Depot? 

 

The Parkville Train Depot currently holds the offices for the Parkville Area Chamber of Commerce as well 
as railroad museum exhibits.  

 

Question 6: If we feel something is missing from the listed scope of services may we add that to 
our proposal? 

 

We would encourage you to make reasonable suggestions to amend the scope of services to achieve the 
City’s goals.  
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